

GENERAL EDUCATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

Members: Shannon Davis (Co-Chair), Gloria Guevara (Co-Chair),

Carolyn Inouye, Jonas Crawford, Amy Edwards, Judy McArthur, Jenny Redding, Karen Sutton, Shannon Newby

Members Absent: Shannon Davis, Jenny Redding, Karen Sutton, Shannon

Newby

Guests: None

Meeting Date: **12.07.16** Approval of Minutes from: 5.04.16 Recorded By: **Laurie Nusser**

AN = Action Needed AT = Action Taken D = Discussion I = Information Only

DISCUSSION/DECISIONS

			•
	ACTION		
I.	Call to Order & Welcome	I, AT	G. Guevara called the meeting to order at 2:06 p.m.
II.	Adoption of Agenda	I, AT	Additions/Changes to the Agenda: A. Edwards moved to accept the agenda as presented, J. Crawford seconded, and the motion carried unanimously.
III.	Approval of Minutes	I, AT	There was a scheduling conflict with the speech tournament and the last meeting scheduled for May 4, 2016, therefore, the Child Development course was reviewed via email. This item was tabled to the next meeting as the emails were not available for review.
IV.	New Honors courses to be automatically approved for GE areas where the existing non-honors versions are approved	I, D, AN	New Honors courses to be automatically approved for GE areas where the existing non-honors versions are approved: BIOL R101H for area A1 ENGL R101H for area D1 ENGL R102H for area C2 & D2 MATH R105 for area D2 PSY R101H for area B2 SOC R101H for area B2

			A. Edwards moved to accept the new Honors courses, J. Crawford seconded, and the motion carried unanimously.
V.	New course submitted for OC GE placement in Area B2: GEOL R110 for area B2	I, D, AN	New course submitted for OC GE placement in Area B2: GEOL R110 A. Edwards moved to accept GEOL R110 as a new course for Area B2, J. McArthur seconded, and the motion carried unanimously.
VI.	New course submitted for OC GE placement in Areas B2 & E1: HED R113	I, D, AN	New course submitted for OC GE placement in Areas B2 & E1: HED R113 There was discussion regarding the placement area and requires clarification. The Social Sciences Department has questions and this item will return to the next meeting. S. Davis will be consulted regarding this issue. This issue may be reviewed electronically in order to be included in the catalog by April 2017.
VII.	New course submitted for OC GE placement in Area E1: HED R114	I, D, AN	New course submitted for OC GE placement in Area E1: HED R114 A. Edwards moved to accept HED R114 as a new course for Area E1, J. McArthur seconded, and the motion carried unanimously.
VIII.	New courses submitted for OC GE placement in Area B2: HIST R125/H & POLS R125/H, HIST R126	I, D, AN	New courses submitted for OC GE placement in Area B2: HIST R125/H & POLS R125/H, HIST R126 J. Crawford moved to accept HIST R125H & POLS R125H and HIST R126 as new courses for Area B2, Edwards seconded, and the motion carried unanimously.
IX.	New courses submitted for OC GE placement in Area E2: DANCE R110B, PE R103A, PE R103B, PE R104A, PE R104B, PE R107, PE R108, PE R148B, PE R150B	I, D, AN	New courses submitted for OC GE placement in Area E2: DANCE R110B, PE R103A, PE R103B, PE R104A, PE R104B, PE R107, PE R108, PE R148B, PE R150B A. Edwards moved to accept the above courses for Area E2, J. McArthur seconded, and the motion carried unanimously.
X.	GE Committee Goals for 2016-2017		The goals and the proposed GE Handbook were

			discussed regarding the GE handbook content. There was also discussion regarding whether the GE SLOs should be included in the goal. The LOT Committee is under review regarding their committee charge and it was recommended to hold on the SLO issue. There were no other suggestions for additions to the goals for 2016-2017.
XII.	INFORMATION/DISCUSSION		
VIII.	New Business		There were no items.
IX.	Next Meeting - TBD	I	There was no decision on the next meeting but S. Davis mentioned it might be in February.
X.	Adjournment	АТ	The meeting was adjourned 2:40 pm.